
UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESl,ilP ~ 

COUNCIL 

GENERAL 

T/C.2/SR,41 
7 August 1952 
ENGLISH · 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

·sTANDINO CQMMITl'EE ON PETITIONS 

SUMMARY ·RECORD OF THE FORTY-FIRST MEETING 

Held at · Headquarters, New York ·: 

OQCUMfNTS 
l~lX Ofll1T MASl L; 1111 

I 

11 

on Thursday, 24 July 1952, at 4 p.m. : ., 
---...:.,~ ;.....J..;;;.u.:,_ 

,, , ~ 
t· ' i • 

,, 

CONTENTS : f 

Eiection of the Chairman 

Working pa-per pr epared by the Secretariat on the classification 
I . 

of T/COM. docum~nto (co~fereI}c~ .room paper No. 19) 
,: ' . . 

Temporary Chairman: Mr . BERENDSEN Truste~ehip Division 

Chairma.n: Mr . YANQ China 

Members: Mr. SCHEYVEN ·Belgium 

Mr. QUIROS · ··El Salvador 

Mr. SCOTT New Zealand 

Mr. SOLDATOV · Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

Mr. STRONG Un.ite~ S.t ates of America 

Secretariat: 
' . 

Mr. BERENDSEN ~e.cretary of t he Connni t t ee 

52-8668 



T/C.2/SR.41 
Page 2 

"ELECTION OF CHA.IF.MAN 

The Temporary CHAIRMAN said that as the Council had changed the 

Committee's membership a new Chairman would have to be elected. 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) n~minated Mr. Yang (China). 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) nominated 

Mr. Quiros (El Salvador). 

Mr. QUIROS (El Salvador) thanked the USSR representative, but 

stated that he could not accept nomination. 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) and Mr. STRONG (Un1ted States of America) 

supported Mr. Yang's nomination. 

The Temporary CHA.IF.MAN said there was only one candidate as the 

representative of El Salvador had declined nomination. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) requested a 

vote. 

A vote was taken by secret ballot. 

Number of ballot pa~ers 

Number of valid ballots 

Required. ma.iori ty 

Number of votes obtained 

Mr. Yang 

6 

6 

4 

4 
Mr. Quiros 2 

~aving obtained the require~ ma,ior:Jty, Mr. Y~g (China.) was elected 

Chairman. 

Mr. Yang (China) took ~he Chair. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



T/C-.2/SR .1~1 
Page 3 · 

The CIIAIBMAN thanked the repreeentativee of :Se;J.gium, New. Zealand, the 

United States of America and El Salvad.or for the honour they had paid him. 

~• SOLDATOV (Union of Sovi et Socialist Republics) said that his 

delegation obje.cte4 to ~he election of a persori •who ~d.- J)Ot repressnt . China 

or the Chin.ese people. If the CoJ!JI!littee. had in,cluded a member who.was a .true 

representat:l.ve c,f China .and the C_hineae people his delegation would have 

been happy, to SUP:port his nomination as Chairman. 

The CHAJRMAN noted the statement of the USSR representative but 

recalled that t~e Connni ttee had to study the question of peti tiona and not 

that of the representation of a certain country. The Chinese delegation . had 

all·eaey rebutted the USSR dele01tion 'a arguments in the ~usteeship Council 

and he, .as Chairman, would not brinS "up, that subject again. 

. , . ·. 
WaRKJNG PAPER l?.REPARED BY TBE SECRETARIAT ON THE CIASSIFICATION OF T/COM, . . . ,·.·, . . . . . . . . . 

DOCUMENTS (Conference room pape~ No. 19) 

Mr. BERENDSEN (Secretary of the, ··committee) introdLi~ed the ~or king paper 

prepared by the Secretariat. During the ·past w ·o months :the Secretariat had 

drculated under the symbol T/COM. ·some 45 · communications which it had felt . 

ought to be distributed under that symbol in accordance with the· procedure 

which the Trusteeship Council had receriti.y confirmed, 

The Secrotar_iat had divided the. cOilllllunicationa into two categories:· 

(1) those to which the attention of the council had already been drawn in · 

accordance with rule 24 of the rules of pr·ocedure, · and (2) petitions of a 

·gen~ral nature on which the Council ·took· decisions or made recommendations. 

l'ir. STRONG (United States of America) was sure that the classification 
. , . . . 

lilade by · the Secretariat was adequate, but the Commi ttoe could not take a 

decision at· the present meeting as it ·had not had time· to study cooference room 

paper No~ 19. He therefore suggested that the Committee should provisionally 

approve the cla.eeit'ication proposed -by the ·Secre·tariat, 1 t be1nef'Undsratood that 

memb~rs of the Committee, who had any cOillDlGirts to' make should trapsmi t them to 

the Secretariat, an arrangement which would enable the classification to be 

revised at the following meeting of. the Comittee if necessary. 

/Mr. SCHEYVE?l . ( 



T.c.2/sR.41 
Page 4 , 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) unreservedly supported the United States 

·representative's View. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union -0f Soviet Socialist Republics) recalled that his 

delegation had on several occasions expressed its·opinion of the classification 

of petitions and communications.· It considered that all the communications 

listed by the Secretariat in the working paper should normally be considered· 

as petitions. The Committee should study each one separately and take a 

decision on the substance of each one. He would therefore vote against the· 

United States proposal. 

Mr. SCOTT {New Zealand) supported the United States representative's 

proposal. 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (BelgiUin) thought -that it would be more simple if members 

of the Committee submitted their observations at the next meeting. He was 

reluctant to approve, even :provisionally a document of whi.ch he knew not)ling • 
.-

Mr. STRONG (United States of America) pointed out that it was possible 
• • . • '. , r 

that no member of the Committee had any comments to offer on the classification 

suggested by the Secretariat. In that case, the Committee would not need to hold 

a special meeting and, further, the documents could be circulated to delegations. 

In order to meet the Belgian representative's objections, he suggested that 

a time limit should b.e laid down for the transmission to the Secretariat of 

observations on the classificatisn of communications. Communications on whose 

classification no observations were received would be considered as definitely 

classified as from that date. The others would be re-examined at the Committee's 

next meeting. He suggested that the time limit should be 31 July 1952. 

The CHAIRMAN pu~ to the vote the USSR proposal that all communications 

should be considered as p~titions and that they should be examined separately. 

The USSR proposal was re,jected by 2 votes to l. 

The United·Statco ~roposal was adopted by 5 votes to 1. 

The meeting rose at 4.;o p.m. 

7/8 p.m. 




